From: Battle, Juliet

To: Lee, Chris

Cc: WASHINGTON, GERARD

Subject: Requested Information - Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting 7-25-18
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:42:43 PM

Attachments: Cadet Diversity 2012 - 2017 Rev 0718.pdf

BC Exam Processes of 2014 and 2017 - Demoaraphics.pdf

Hello, Chris-
Attached are two spreadsheets with
information requested at today’s meeting.

The “Cadet Diversity (Classes of 2012 - 2017),”
as of today’s date, highlights the total

hired for each class versus the total

graduated or remaining in the program,

by class, with pertinent demographic information.

The “Comparison of the Last Two MFD
Battalion Chief Processes” also provides
demographic information and the number
promoted from each of Chief Rohlfing’s last
two processes.

Juliet

Juliet Lee Battle

Fire Personnel Officer
Administration Division
Milwaukee Fire Department
(414) 286-8942

jbattle@milwaukee.gov
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Cadet Diversity (Classes of 2012 - 2017)

Cadet Start Date |Cadet Graduate Date | African-American Hispanic/Latino Asian-American Native American Caucasian Total Hired |[Total People| Percent

Male Female Male Female Male Female Male Female Male Female |& Finished of Color by Class
Class of 9/17/12 7 0 3 0 1 0 5 0 16 11 68.8%
9/1/2014 5 0 2 0 0 0 0 11 7 63.6%
Class of 9/16/13 6 3 3 0 1 0 12 2 28 14 50.0%
8/2/2015 5 1 2 0 1 0 11 2 22 9 40.9%
Class of 9/15/14 5 1 3 1 0 0 4 2 16 10 62.5%
7/31/2016 4 0 3 1 0 0 3 2 13 8 61.5%
Class of 8/17/15 4 2 6 0 0 0 15 1 29 13 44.8%
7/27/2017 1 1 3 0 0 0 14 1 20 5 25.0%
Class of 8/15/16 12 4 2 0 0 13 2 35 20 57.1%
7/28/2018 7 1 1 0 0 10 2 22 10 45.5%
Class of 8/14/17 3 3 3 1 0 9 7 28 12 42.9%
will graduate 7/19 0 2 2 1 0 7 5 18 6 33.3%
Grand Total Hired 152 80 52.6%
Grand Total Graduated/In Program 106 45 42.5%
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Cadets\Cadet Diversity 2012 - 2017 Rev 0718







COMPARISON OF LAST TWO MILWAUKEE FIRE DEPARTMENT BATTALION CHIEF PROCESSES

Year # Applied # Completed Process
Caucasian Males |African-American Males |African-American Females |Caucasian Males  |African-American Males  |African-American Females
2017 16 4 1 15 1
Promoted as of 7/25/18 6 1
2014 7 0 0 4 0
Promoted 4 0
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Sworn Management\BC Exam Processes of 2014 and 2017 - Demographics







